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Westinghouse Llectric Company

ATTh: Mr. E. K. Reitler
Fellow Engineer

Nuclear Fuel Division

Drawer R

Columbia, South Carolina 29250

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed your Molybdenum Decontamination and Surveillance Report
enclosed with your June 21, 1982 letter. HWe have no objection to the
unrestricted release of the 1875 pounds of molybdenum scrap which has been
decontaminated and surveyed as described in the report.

Sincerely,

Origina! Signed by
Kaiph G. Page

R. G. Page, Chief

Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and Material
Safety, NMSS
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